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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, September 03, 2010 10:33 AM

To: ‘Timothy Wright'

Cc: CorpAddressChange i
Subject: RE: N03000002509 |

.-‘——________._———.
The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feadback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continvously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Timothy Wright [mailto:tj@wrighthouse,us]

Sent: Friday, September 03, 2010 10:25 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: Jamie Martel; Faye C Sutton (fcsutton@Iouisville.edu); Gary Pierson (ggp9@comcast.net); Glenn
Korfhage (ghkorfhage@comcast.net); Larry Lubow; Marv Porter (porterme@comcast.net}; Timothy
Wright

Subject: NO3000002509

Good Morning,
It has been brought to my attention that the Federal 1D # for Oak Hammock is incorrect with the

Department of State.

Please correct the FEI number for Oak Hammock at the Brooks Condominium Association, Inc.
The correct number is 03-0512659.

Thank you,
Timothy J. Wright

Oak Hammock
President
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